ITEM 08

City of Niagara Falls, New York

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Robert M. Restaino
DATE: July 16, 2025

SUBJECT: RFP# 2025-21 Operation of the Hyde Park Ice Pavilion 11

The Executive Office recommends that the Council approve the award of a
contract/operator license agreement as follows:

WITH: Legacy Hospitality and Entertainment Group LLC
54 State Street, Suite 804
Albany, NY 12207
Contacts: Itai Shoffman (917) 620-2914
Saurav Ghosh (646) 725-6568

FOR: Operation, management, maintenance, and programming for the Hyde Park Ice
Pavilion and the proposed outdoor skating and roller pad for an initial three-year
term. This proposal includes an annual operations fee of $102,000.00 payable to
the City in quarterly installments and a capital improvement commitment of
$75.,00.00 - $100,00.00 over a three-year contract.

The City Purchasing Division certifies that all proposals were solicited and analyzed in
accordance with applicable New York State laws, rules, and regulations, as well as the Division’s
standard operating procedures. Moreover, the City Purchasing Division supports this
recommendation.

Notice that proposals were to be received was advertised in the Niagara Gazette, and
requests for proposals were sent to ten (10) vendors. Three (3) responses were received. After
reviewing the same, it has been determined that Legacy Hospitality & Entertainment Group has
met the specifications required in Request for Proposal # 2025-21.

Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute an agreement with
the above-named vendor in a form acceptable to the Corporation Counsel?

Submitted by:

Mayor Robert M. Restaino

Archie Bax Myles Zajac Perry




